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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: chong pohkin <pohkin@kgcworkshop.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 5:08 PM
To: Admin A
Subject: (DS), ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMT 4400T AND SDJ 218P 

ALONG COLLYER QUAY TOWARDS RAFFLES QUAY ON 31/05/2022
Attachments: SMT 4400T GIA report.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Your Ref:      TBA (AIG insured vehicle nos. SDJ 218P) 
KGC Ref:      SMT 4400T 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
                                                                                                                                    
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SMT 4400T AND SDJ 218P ALONG COLLYER QUAY 
TOWARDS RAFFLES QUAY ON 31/05/2022 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Please be informed that we will like to select Mr Kenneth Kong (M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)  as SJE. 
  
We attached herewith a copy of the GIA report, kindly advise Liability on this matter isit clear for direct 
settlement. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 

Poh Kin, Chong 
Claims Executive 
KGC WORKSHOP PTE LTD 
14 Ang Mo Kio St 63, Block B (Singapore 569116) 
Tel (65) 6451 0353 / 6453 6279 | F (65) 6456 5410 | M (65) 8189 2986 
E  pohkin@kgcworkshop.com.sg 
  

  Like our Facebook page today! 
www.facebook.com/kgcworkshop 
 


